



ABDISHAKOUR JAMA

DESIGNER & DEVELOPER

CONTACT

+252-63 4524867

mohakuleid@gmail.com

Borama Awdal, Somaliland

www.abdishakour.com

EDUCATION

2019 - 2022

AMOUD UNIVERSITY

- Bachelor of Business Information Technology
- GPA: 3.9 / 4.0

2022 - Present

JIGJIGA UNIVERSITY

- Master of Art in PPM

SKILLS

- Designing
- Developing
- Computer Skills
- Effective Communication
- Critical Thinking
- Reading Skills

LANGUAGES

- Somali
- English

PROFILE

A talented and versatile professional who excels in the fields of graphic design, web development, and marketing. With strong academic background and a passion for technology and creativity, established himself as a sought-after expert in the digital realm.

WORK EXPERIENCE

- Somaliland National Electoral Commission (NEC)** 2021 - 2022
Supervisor and HR Assistant
 - Responsible for polling stations in 6 main regions
 - Responsible for Registration centers
 - Responsible in new voters
 - Replacement and card distribution
 - Responsible for SLNEC warehouse Burao
 - Responsible for voting office
- Renewable Energy Hub (Rehubco)** Oct 2022 - May 2023
IT officer
 - Designing and Branding Companies profile & Portfolio
 - Making Companies Website
 - Responsible for Technical issues
 - Collecting Companies Project Reports.
 - Manage technology services that meet operational requirements in
 - Designated area(s) of the company
- Alpha University Borama** Jan 2021 - August 2021
Assistant
 - Coordinating staff members and top management.
 - Supervising key secrets of students undertaken semester last exam and reporting their data.
 - Aided contributors in editing and fact-checking for report.

REFERENCE

Jama Mohamed Sheikh

HR & Marketing Manager of Rehubco

Phone: +254 759 926117

Email: jama.mohamed.sheikh@h-partners.com

Khalid A. Hussein

Ass. Dean of Faculty of ICT Amoud

Phone: +252 63 4454570

Email: Khalida@amoud.edu.so